KALIKA PODAR LEARN SCHOOL, JAMKHED

MINUTES of PTA Meeting-2022-23

Half Yearly Exam Preparation for the Academic Year 2022-23

Date of meeting: 7th September 2022

Meeting Time: 3:00pm

Members present:

- 1. Mr. Prashant Joshi, Principal, Kalika Podar Learn School
- 2. Ms. Sayali Zarkar, Co-ordinator ,Kalika Podar Learn School
- 3. Mr. Nilesh Mulay, Co-ordinator, Kalika Podar Learn School
- 4. All Class teacher representative of class 1st to 9th
- 5. PTA members.

Agenda of the meeting:

- 1. Half yearly exam preparation
- 2. Registration of class IX students
- 3. Introduction of Information technology for class IX
- 4. Any other matter

Minutes of the meeting-

- 1. The meeting started with discussion of minutes of previous meeting and minutes of meeting are approved .
- The Chairperson informed that half yearly examination is going to start from 26th September 2022 for classes 3rd to 9th.
- 3. For half yearly examination all the syllabus is covered and revisions has already started. Class test will be conducted on each topic and feedback for individual child will be given after the exam.
- 4. For class 9th addition subject Information Technology is added as a additional subject
- 5. On 17th September 2022 there will be open house for all classes where the parents can come and check the notebooks/ workbooks and class test of their ward and discuss with class teacher.
- 6. To give children practice of writing exam of 3 hours model exam will be conducted for students of classes 8 and 9 and for other classes papers of last year will be discussed in their regular classes.

- From next there will be slight change in the school timing and school time-table.
 It will be informed to all parents well in advance.
- 8. For overall development of children curricular activities will be included and sport activities will also start after first term exam.
- 9. We may have Annual Day Program at the end of January. Final decision will be taken after discussion with teachers and school Management.

Interaction with PTA members:

- The Chairperson informed that all agenda points have been covered and welcomed questions, observations, concerns, and queries from the Parent Representatives and opened the meeting for discussion.
- Mr. Shriram Aandure, Parent Representative of Grade 9, suggested that as students
 are appering for various competitive examination they need to briefed about writing
 examination and practice of that of exam need to be given . The Chairperson
 explained that the student will be worksheets weekly on the basis of PYQ of
 competitive exam .
- Mr.Bhagwat Varat, Parent Representative of Grade 4, enquired about the revision plan. The Chairperson stated that revision plans will be shared with parents also so they will also know the revision details.
- Mr. Shriram Aandure, Parent representative of Grade 9 suggested that to improve their academic performance some kind of rewards need to be given to children ,Mr, Sarfaraz Khan suggested it should be given all show children who will show improvement in their academic performance. Principal agreed and assured parents to start the system of rewards and recognition.,

Vote of Thanks

The PTM come to an end with the conclusion that the progress of the students depends on the joint efforts of parents and teachers and we need to work as team for the improvement of students. Chairperson thanked all the members of the PTA committee for their presence in the 2^{nd} PTA meeting.